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11 August 2020 

 

Tamai Davidson Originally sent by email to: 

Manager Planning and Development Services  t.davidson@tenterfield.nsw.gov.au 

Tenterfield Shire Council  Council@tenterfield.nsw.gov.au 

PO BOX 214   

TENTERFIELD NSW 2372  

 

Dear Tamai 

 

Re: Dowe’s Quarry Expansion Project (DA 2019/101) – Response to Transport for NSW 

 

This letter is provided in response to the Transport for NSW (TfNSW) comments dated 21 April 

2020 regarding the Dowe’s Quarry Expansion Project (the Project). Darryl McCarthy Constructions 

(DMcC) has undertaken a comprehensive review of the requirements of operations at the Sunnyside 

Crushing and Screening Facility in response to the comments and determined to close the northern 

entrance to the facility following approval of DA 2019/101.  

While the ongoing use of the northern entrance for vehicles travelling from the north would be of 

benefit, it is accepted that the maintenance requirements referred to by TfNSW would best be 

resolved by closing the entrance. DMcC is confident that use of the southern entrance for all traffic 

would continue to provide safe and efficient access to the property and would not compromise the 

internal operation of the facility.  

It is considered that in closing this entrance, Condition 26 of DA 2014.078/1 would be satisfied.  

Please feel free to contact myself or Joel Barnes (0424 177 374) with any further questions on the 

above.  

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

Nick Warren 

Principal Environmental Consultant 

 

Copy: Darryl McCarthy Constructions Pty Ltd  


